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MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
December 24, 1974
FOR: PHILIP W. BUC
FROM: JAY FRENCH
SUBJECT: ENCLOSED PROPOSAL FROM

GENERAL LAWSON CONCERNING
MIA/POW MATTERS

Eva referred this memo to me for my information, I discussed
it with Ted Marrs and informed him that this is not a matter
requiring legal comment from our office,

It is my feeling that such a commission is improper., Intelligence
information should be capable of telling us whether there is a
substantial probability that a significant number of MIAs are alive,

If the information is positive, we do not need a commission to do
what we should do on our initiative, that is, pressure these countries
to account for these men, On the other hand, if the intelligence
information is negative, a commission would only wet an appetite
that could never be satified.,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Dec. 18, 1974

To: Jay
From: Eva
Attached is a copy of

the memo Mr. Buchen
just received. FYI





































































) NAT IONAL LEAGUE OF FAMILIES
OF AMERICAN PRISONERS AND MISSING IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

6575 Christine Circle, Buena Park, CA 90620

November 14, 1974

Dr. Theodore Marrs

Special Assistant to the President
The Whitehouse '
Washington, D.C.

Dear Dr., Marrs:

I wanted to thank you for taking the time to discuss what I know to
be our mutual concern of obtaining the accounting, I greatly
appreciated our very frank discussion of this situation and related
matters.

In attempting to convince the families that bitterness should not be
aimed at our current President, I have to say that most families feel
President Ford is the only one who actually can help us obtain the
information we must have in order to feel any real peace within our-
selves., It really would not matter who occupied the presidency, the
frustration would still be vented upon that person. They would con-
sider it irrelevant that President Ford was not initially to blame,
only that he can help us now and has not yet acted with the strength
and determination they feel is mandatory.

I share your view that there is no person who can negotiate from a
position with nothing to offer. The leverage must be there. What can
we do to help our leaders gain the leverage? We must have suggestions
before we can attempt to help. So many of the families have already
weited so long that their patience has worn quite thin, Almost to a
member, the families were relieved and happy when Mr. Ford became

the President and they all shared the expectancy that now, finally,
something would be done. It is imperative that we have an all-out
effort for a solution immediately, and I know you certainly share the
urgency we a1l feel.

We anxiously await further word from General Lawson on the formation of

a _special committee of gualified persons wno mig able o adV)® fq
the President in a positive manner, ,
patience in spite of the impatience which often enggifs usS. n, vhank
you for your concern, efforts and time. B E?

Sincerely,

PO
L M1t KOMH

Ann Mills Griffiths
(714) 826-3110 or (714) 893-7531

Mrs. Ann Grifffths, State Coordinator, Southern California



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
December 16, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERAL LAWSON

FROM: DR. MARRS

Dick -~ the attached letter from Ann Mills Griffiths
is characteristic of the thinking of a number of
families of MIAs. Few have been quite as reserved
however. :

The establishment of a committee would be a welcome
indicator of interest to all - and announcement of
such before Christmas would be particularly appre-
ciated. By the way, December 27 or 28th is date
considered as MIA "anniversary."

As you know, prior to my opportunity to sample the
sincerity and depth of pained feelings in regard to
the Clemency Board I did not support such a Committee.
Now I am convinced it is a moral obligation.

If there is any way I can be of assistance let me
-~ know.

I still cannot guarantee specific recommendations or
whitewash - and don't expect the latter. Good selec-
tion of the committee can preclude a disaster type
product.

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Marsh

+Mr. Buchen
Mr. Baroody

General Scowcroft

















































THE WHITE HOUSE

ACTION
WASHINGTON —_—
January 22, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: KEN COLE
SUBJECT: A Designation of Presidential Board

for MIA Matters

Attached at Tab A is a memorandum from General Lawson
advocating three items:

-- (1) Issuance of a Presidential proclamation declaring
January 27, 1975 (the second anniversary of the
signing of the Paris Peace Accords), to be '""National
MIA Awareness Day."

-- (2) Issuance of an Executive Order designating a
Presidential MIA Board to investigate and recommend
actions in this area.

-- " (3) An Oval Office meeting with the Board of Governors
of the National League of Families this Saturday,
January 25, when you would sign both the Proclamation
and the Executive Order.

Neither the proposed Proclamation nor the proposed meeting
with-sixteen representative families are particularly controversial.
The Proclamation is an appropriate and reasonable designation

and provides a convenient reason for meeting with MIA representa-
tives if you have not already done so.

There is, however, a great deal of controversy over the wisdom
of the Executive Order creating a Presidential Board for MIA




matters. General Lawson indicates that the families favor one
and that Congressional interest is growing. However, such a
Board runs the substantial risk of thrusting you personally into
an area of past controversy which you bore no responsibility

for creating and for which there is absolutely no hope of solution.

- Clearly, the expectations of the group have been raised--but
this alone should not force you further into a very emotional
and difficult situation. One viable alternative might be to direct
the Secretary of Defense to create such a Board and repoxrt to
you upon its recommendations. This would show some action,
but would insulate the White House from the known unpredicta-
bilities of Commissions.

OPTIONS:

1. Create the Presidential Board by Executive Order.
[N.B. In any event, the Executive Order cannot be
prepared and funded by this Saturday, so that it will
have to follow the Proclamation by a week. |

2. Direct the Secretary of Defense to establish a depart-
mental board and report to you upon its recommendations,

3. Postpone the creation of any such Board pending possible
Congressional action in this area.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 20, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM MAJOR GENERAL LAWSON

SUBJECT ' Designation of a Presidential Board
for MIA Matters

For several months the MIA families have been searching for a
responsible means of realizing their objectives. After careful
and intense study, they have come forward with a request for
the establishment of a "Presidential MIA Board'", modeled along
the lines of the Presidential Amnesty Commission, |

Upon receipt of the request, a study group was formed to evaluate
the proposal. We have now completed 2 series of meetings with
members of the National League of Families, Congress, the
Departments of State and Detense, and various other interested
individuals. From these discussions, the following observations
were formulated: »

- (1) Family members are generally optimistic about
the potential value of such a group. Although they are realistic '
enough to understand that 2 Board cannot perform "acts of magic,"
they do believe that a Presidentially directed organization might
achieve some measure of success. At the minimum, they believe
the activities of the Board would focus international attention upon
the failure of the North Vietnamese to comply with the provisions
of the Paris Peace Accords.

(2) Members of Congress have already issued state- .
ments suggesting creation of either a Presidential Board or a
Congressional Committee to ''investigate and make recommenda-
tions regarding the conduct of the MIA program.' Congressional
interest in the MIA issue has increased in the past six months.
Restrictive amendments to the Foreign Trade Bill and the M111tary v
Constructmn Bill on this subJect were initiated and only narrow, jy Y -

programs.



















THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
January 18, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:  PHILLIP AREEDA
FROM: JAY FRENCH
SUBJECT: MIA PRESIDENTIAL BOARD

General Lawson requests your comments concerning the creation
of a "Presidential MIA Board.” The attached memorandum is
scheduled to go to the President on January 20. We just received
it for review,

The board would perform these functions:

a. review efforts of the Executive branch to
obtain an accounting of MIA's

b. describe and document failure of communist
countries to account for MIA's

¢. consider what further action can be taken to
obtain information on MIA's

d. review existing laws and regulations concerning
MIA'g

The funds for such a board would come from the Unanticipated
Personnel Needs Fund.

I believe that such a broad charter invites problems. For example,
the first function is to investigate the Executive branch.

If there are a significant number of MIA's still believed to be alive
then we should act but through direct Executive action, not a board
of persons who are exhausted emotionally.

Furthermore, I would point out that the Unanticipated Personnel )
Needs Fund is low on funds and the financial future of the Cl%éﬂéﬁ%
Board is still undecided. v ‘
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 18, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR

MAJOR GENERAIL LAWSON .

Set forth below are my comments with I’egafd to ydur memorandum
Proposing the creation of a Presidential "MIA" Board.

1.

1 share the concern of these families, but I wonder if

it is the best policy, in responding to their needs, to -
create a2 Board which has a funcfion of reviewing the
Executive branch's past efforts to locate these pPersons,

If information exists which iﬁdicates that these MIA's

are still alive, then Perhaps more speedy and positive
Executive action should be contemplated.

However, if the concern of these families is to stimulate
a more effective accounting of the MIA's, then I do not
believe we need a Presidential Board to achieve this goal,

Several recent programs have drawn heavily on the
Unanticipated Personnel Needs Fund and I am also -

concerned that we might unknowingly overextend our-
selves. ' . -

Phillip Areeda :
Counsel to the President ST
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